BRAZOS COUNTY

BRYAN, TEXAS
DEPARTMENT: Budget Office NUMBER:
DATE OF COURT MEETING: 2/28/2023
ITEM: Request from the Public Defender for the following personnel changes in the Texas Indigent

Defense Commission Grant, with effective date as of March 4, 2023. There is no change to
the Texas Indigent Defense Commission Grant's FY 2023 Approved Budget.
1. Increase Misdemeanor Defender - Public Defender, Job Code B0132-1, from
$2,884.62 biweekly to $3,269.23 biweekly
2. Increase Misdemeanor Defender - Public Defender, Job Code B0132-2, from
$2,807.70 biweekly to $3,076.92 biweekly

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Nina Payne
DATE: 02/22/2023
" FISCAL IMPACT: False
BUDGETED: False
DOLLAR AMOUNT: $0.00
SOURCE OF FUNDS: Grant Fund 30000 Division 272200
ACTION REQUESTED OR Request approval.

ALTERNATIVES:

ATTACHMENTS:

File Name Description Type
Public_Defender_Changes_2.22.23.pdf Memo Cover Memo
Public_Defender_Changes_backup_2.20.23.pdf Personnel Change Request Backup Material

Duane Peters
County Judge



